Flowers Galore and more ...

Garden design, construction and maintenance

21 Grazebrook Road, London N16 O0HU, 020 7923 2769
fgalore@dircon.co.uk

FAQ Alex Hutson

Trees Dept.

Camden Council Planning Services
Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ

22 March 2013
Pear Mr Hutson

Re: 11 Steeles Road, London, NW3 4SE

We would like to perform tree works on behalf of our clients Mr. and Mrs. M
Howard at the above property. There are no tree preservation orders on this
property. The work involves reducing a London plane tree to previous reduction
points and reducing a sycamore tree by 30%.

Yours sincerely

Ljf aria Dallow

Director
Flowers Galore and More Ltd.

VAT No. GB 467 7649 05



